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September 18, 2018

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Attn:  Amy Yeldell
Re: Virginia Acres M-1990-021 — Corrective Action Time Extension

Dear Amy,

On April 12, 2018 your department granted us an extension until October 1, 2018 to

complete the Technical Revision associated with the reclamation of our Virginia Acres
site.

We are currently working with the landowner, Parks and Wildlife, on a plan that will be
beneficial to all parties involved and would end up with a Succession of Operator. This
process make take some time so we are seeking a 6 month time extension to complete
the required Technical Revision.

Please let me know if you need additional information or documentation.

Sincerely,

Jason Burkey
Environmental / Resource Mgr.
Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.



